



[CLICK HERE TO VIEW MY PORTFOLIO WEBSITE](#)

SAM SALAKO

WEB DESIGN | BRAND DESIGN | GRAPHICS DESIGN

Profile


I deliver “problem-solving” and “aesthetically-pleasing” designs... one pixel at a time. With years of experience in putting out game-changing and user-centric designs.

Contact

 +971 52 784 1308

 hello@samcooldesigns.com

 Al Barsha, Dubai.

 samcooldesigns.com

Skills

Web Design ★★★★★

Graphics Design ★★★★★

Brand Design ★★★★★

Language

-English

Hobbies

-Designing

-Chess

-Music

Work Experience

Designer/Freelancer

Winners Chapel International,
Dubai, U.A.E 05/02/2022 - Till Date

Designer

Designs and Clicks,
Dubai, U.A.E. 15/10/2019 - 01/02/2022

Designer

Dexter Solutions,
Lagos, Nigeria. 08/05/2018 - 01/10/2019

Designer

Sareal Global,
Lagos, Nigeria. 20/10/2017 - 18/05/2018

Education

Federal University of Technology Akure
B.Tech

Federal Government College, Idoani.
High School